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April 11,2003 

Ms. Lori Wrotenbery, Director 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe,NM 87505 

Re: Exception to well location requirements 
Rule 2(b) Associated Oil & Gas Pools 
Dugan Production Corp.'s Davis Federal No. IE (API No. 30-045-30714) 
Unit J, Section 24, T-26N, R-l 1W 
Gallegos Gallup Associated Pool 
San Juan County, New Mexico 

Dear Ms. Wrotenbery, 

I am writing to request your administrative approval for the unorthodox location of the proposed Gallup 
completion in Dugan's Davis Federal No. IE. This well was spudded on 4/6/03 with plans to drill an infill 
Dakota well at an orthodox location of 1610' FEL & 1620' FSL. We are now proposing to also complete the 
Gallup formation in the Gallegos Gallup Associated Pool which still requires set backs of 790' from the quarter 
section line and 330' from the quarter-quarter section lines. This results in the wellbore being 30' too close to 
the south line and 40' too close to the east line of the northwest of the southeast quarter-quarter section for the 
Gallup completion only (the Dakota is orthodox). The wellbore does meet the 790' set back from the outer 
boundary in all directions. 

The Gallup completion will be a second well within the existing 320A south half Gallegos Gallup spacing unit 
for Dugan's Davis Federal No. 1 (API No. 30-045-05757) and will be subject to the allowable established for 
the existing prorated spacing unit. Attachment No. 1 is a copy of NMOCD Form C-102 which presents 
Dugan's Davis Federal No. 1 & IE wells. Attachment No. 2 presents the lease ownership and wells offsetting 
the subject south half spacing/proration unit. 

Copies of this application are being sent to all offset operators by certified return-receipt mail. We did solicit 
waivers and will forward copies to the NMOCD upon receiving. Attachment No. 3 presents a copy of the 
transmittal letter sent to offsetting operators. 

Should there be questions or additional information needed, please let me know. 

John D. Roe 
Engineering Manager 

JDR/tmf 

attachments 
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Sincerely, 

s--<r 



TO Ba* IWO. Hobta, N M 88210-I58O 

Dirixict I I 

pO Drawer OI). Artesid, N M 88ZII-07I9 

District I I I 

1600 Rio Brno* R«U Aztec. N M 87410 

Diatrict IV 

PO Box 2088, Santa Fc, N M 87504-2088 

Star.s " f New Mexico 
tv:/^7, ,V2ncn«l> A Natural . t i ^ j n a l i t p i i t m r M 

OIL CONSERVATION DIVIS 
PO Box 2088 

Santa Fe, NM 87504-2088 

WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATI 

Form C-102 
Revised February 2!, 1994 

Instructions oa back 
Submit to Appropriate District Office 

State Lease - 4 Copies 
Fee Lease - 3 Copies 

• AMENDED REPORT 

1 API Number 

30-045-30714 

' Pool Code 

26980 

* Pool Name 

4 Proper ly Code 

003625 
* Property Name 

Davis Federal 

'Wel lNBBbcr 

IE 
'OGRID No. 

006515 

1 Operator N attic 

Dugan Product ion Corp 

* £ lera l ion 

6 M 7 ' 

UL or lot no. 

J 

Section 

2k 

Township 

26N 

Range 

11W 

L o t l d n ' Feet from the 

1620 

North/Son t i One 

South 

Feet f rom the 

1610 

East/West Ene 

East 

County 

San Juan 

" Bottom Hole Location If Different From Surface 
UL or lot no. Section Towoa&ip Ra&gc L o t l d n Feet from tbe Norto/Soeln une Feet f rom llic EsuinYcxl Enc County 

° Dedicated Aero 

320 

a Josat o f In l f f l ** Comofidalioe Code a Order No. 

Application for NSL pending 
NO ALLOWABLE WELL BE ASSIGNED TO THIS COMPLETION UNTIL ALL INTERESTS HAVE BEEN CONSOLIDATED 

OR A NON-STANDARD UNIT HAS BEEN APPROVED BY THE DIVISION 

16 

S e c t i o n 
• o o o e o o o o e t e o o t o V o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6 0 0 0 'o" 

2k 

1 7 OPERATOR CERTIFICATION 
/ hertby certify Aat Ae mformtuiax contained herein is 

true md omplete to ihe best of my knowledge and belief 

Signature 

John D. Roe 
Printed Name 

Fnrjtneering Manager 
Title 

April 8, 2003 
Date 
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"SURVEYOR CERTIFICATION 
/ hereby certify Aat the weB location Aaaa at this ptat 
KKU plotted Jrom field noses uf actual surveys made by me 
or under my supervision, and Aat the same is true and 
correct to Ae best of my belief 

F e b r u a r y 2 6 , 2001 

Date of Survey 

Signature and 
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dugan production corp 
SIGN & RETURN 

COPV 

April 11, 2003 

Burlington Resources Oil & Gas Company, LP 
Attn: Land Department 
P. O. Box 4289 
Farmington, NM 87499-4289 

ConocoPhillips 
Attn: Land Department 
600 North Dairy Ashford 
Houston, TX 77079-1175 

Re: Application for unorthodox location 
Dugan Production's Davis Federal No. IE 
Unit J, Section 24, T-26N, R-11W 
Gallegos Gallup Associated Pool 
San Juan County, New Mexico 

Energen Resources Corp. 
Attn: Rich Corcoran 
2198 Bloomfield Highway 
Farmington, NM 87401 

Four Star Oil & Gas Company 
Attn: Land Department 
P. O. Box 845896 
Dallas, TX 75284-5896 

Dear Offset Operator: 

Attached for your information and review is a copy of Dugan Production's application to the New Mexico Oil 
Conservation Division requesting an exception to Rule 2(b) of the pool rules for associated oil and gas pools which 
has set back requirements of 790' from section lines and 330' from quarter-quarter section lines. The subject well 
was permitted as a Basin Dakota infill well at an orthodox location (1620' FSL & 1610' FEL) for the Dakota and is 
currently being drilled. Dugan Production now desires to also complete the Gallup formation and is requesting an 
exception to the associated pool rules for the proposed Gallegos Gallup completion which is 30' too close to the 
south line and 40' too close to the east Une of the NWSE quarter-quarter section line. The wellbore does satisfy the 
790' setback requirement. 

Should you have no objection to our requested unorthodox location, we would appreciate your signing and returning 
to Dugan the waiver at the bottom of this letter. Should you have questions or need additional information, please 
let me know. 

Sincerely, 

%~tl O 

John D. Roe 
Engineering Manager 

JDR/tmf 

rName of Operator) has received a copy of Dugan Production Corp.'s application 
dated 4-11-03 requesting approval for an unorthodox location of the proposed Gallegos Gallup completion in 
Dugan's Davis Federal No. IE well and has no objection to the granting of the requested unorthodox location. 

Signed by: Date: 

Printed Name: ._ 
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